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November 4, 2015 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  State Board of Regents 
 
FROM:  David L. Buhler 
 
SUBJECT: Utah Valley University – Lease to Wasatch School District 
 

Issue 
 
Utah Valley University (UVU) wishes to inform the Board of a lease arrangement with the Wasatch School 
District for 8,145 square feet of space in the UVU Wasatch campus in Heber City, Utah.  
 

Background 
 
UVU intends to allow the Wasatch School District to lease space at the Wasatch campus for an Advanced 
Professional Studies center to provide high school students with career exploration opportunities.  The 
center would be part of the Utah Cluster Acceleration Partnership, which develops and enhances 
educational programs needed for Utah industry and enhances career pathway programs to connect high 
school students with higher education.  UVU will provide the space for a nominal lease of $1 and the school 
district will build out the shelled space and participate in operation and maintenance (O&M) costs.  UVU will 
also be able to utilize the space in the evening hours for university classes. 
 
As the proposed lease will not involve operation or ownership of the property, as the construction involved 
will be limited to interior finishes, and as the lessee will be a public entity, it was determined from the 
provisions of Regent policy 712, Nontraditional Arrangements for Development of Facilities on Campuses, 
that Board approval is not necessary for this item. This item is included for Board information.  
 
Additional details may be found in the attached letter from the University and a floor plan of the proposed 
lease space.  Representatives from the University will be present at the meeting to respond to questions 
from the Board if needed.  
 

Commissioner’s Recommendation 
 
This is an informational item and no action is needed. 
 
       
        _______________________________                                                              
        David L Buhler 
        Commissioner of Higher Education 
DLB/GLS/RPA 
Attachments 
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